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	TO:
	Owners/Managers with Interests in Virginia

	 
	 

	FROM: 
	Bismah Ahmed, Director of Government Affairs, Virginia 

	 
	Bahmed@aoba-metro.org   I   (202) 296-3390
 

	DATE:
	Monday, September 17, 2018

	 
	 

	SUBJECT:
	FREE Virginia Landlord/Tenant Seminar October 3
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Back by popular demand, AOBA will host a FREE seminar for members on Virginia's Landlord/Tenant Law on Wednesday, October 3 in conjunction with prominent local law firm Compton & Duling, LC. As an exclusive benefit to members with Virginia interests, AOBA is pleased to offer complimentary access to this annual Landlord Tenant Law Seminar. Details of the event are: 
Wednesday, October 3, 2018 
11:00 a.m. 
Offices of JBG Smith
2345 Crystal Drive Suite 1100
Arlington, VA 22202

Heather Steele, a Partner at Compton & Duling, will lead this informational session designed to educate members about changes to state laws and regulations affecting commercial and multifamily properties. The seminar will provide members with valuable information on legislative changes that took effect on July 1 of this year, including changes to notice requirements for the acceptance of rent with reservation and expediting the unlawful detainer process. 
Space is limited so click here to reserve your spot. 
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